

Dr. Raghu Katragadda



Designation : Sr. Assistant Professor
E-Mail ID : r.katragadda@vrsiddhartha.ac.in
Contact at : #416, Department of Business Management,
 Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College,
 Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh – 520 007.

Education

Ph. D (Finance)

2018, H.B.S, GITAM, Hyderabad

MBA (Finance and International Business)

2003, MAHE, Manipal.

2008, K.G.B.S, New York, U.S.A

MA (History)

2000, Hyderabad Central University

B.A (Economics)

1998, Acharya Nagarjuna University, Guntur

Experience

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
2009-2021	Sr. Assistant Professor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College
2008-2009	Sr. Research Analyst	INVSEARCH, ZEN MONEY
2007-2008	Lead Analyst	Lehman Brothers, Morgan Stanley, USA (AlphNumerics)
2003-2007	Sr. Business Analyst	Stratycon Business Solutions, Bangalore
1999-2001	Business Development	Bharat Enterprises, Vijayawada and Hyderabad

Research Interests

Broad Area of Research :

Finance (Investments, Financial Derivatives, Alternative Investments), Corporate Governance, Strategy and Analytics.

Courses Taught

- Managerial Economics/Micro Economics
- Financial Management
- Strategic Management
- International Financial Management
- International Business Management
- Financial Derivatives
- Business Process Reengineering
- IT for Managers- I
- IT for Managers- II

Research Profile

Publications

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs

Google Scholar	https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=dD8d84MAAAAJ&hl=en
Scopus	https://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.uri?authorId=57215219145
ORCID	http://orcid.org/0000-0002-6428-8213
Publons	https://publons.com/researcher/1490571/raghuveer-katragadda/
Research Gate	https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Raghu_Katragadda
LinkedIn	https://www.linkedin.com/in/raghu-katragadda-7956285/

Patents

Granted	NIL
Published	NIL
Applied	1 (201941006891)

Invited Talks

No. of Invited Talks	04
----------------------	----

Professional Development Activities - Participations

Faculty Development and Training Programmes (at least 5 Days)	05
International / National Level Seminars	08 / 20
International / National Level Conferences	06 / 05
Workshops	12
Instructor Led / Self-Paced Courses	03
Webinars	07

Professional Bodies Membership Details

1	The Rural Sociological Society
2	CSM-Scrum Alliance (Certificate ID: 000766822)
AIMS/LF/AP/SZ/2491	Association of Indian Management Schools (AIMS) – DBM, VRSEC

Dr.K. Raghu
